

University of Missouri, Extension Division Records (C4440)

Collection Number: C4440

Collection Title: University of Missouri, Extension Division Records

Dates: 1956-1963

Creator: University of Missouri, Extension Division

Abstract: General correspondence and extension teaching course applications.

Collection Size: 1 cubic foot (33 folders)

Language: Collection materials are in English.

Repository: The State Historical Society of Missouri

Restrictions on Access: Collection is open for research but may be stored offsite. This collection is available at <u>The State Historical Society of Missouri Research Center-Columbia</u>. If you would like more information, please contact us at <u>columbia@shsmo.org</u>. Collections may be viewed at any research center.

Restrictions on Use: Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Rights & Reproductions</u> on the Society's website for more information and about reproductions and permission to publish.

Preferred Citation: [Specific item; box number; folder number] *University of Missouri, Extension Division Records* (C4440); The State Historical Society of Missouri Research Center-Columbia [after first mention may be abbreviated to SHSMO-Columbia].

Donor Information: The records were transferred from the University of Missouri by Charles Newsome on August 18, 1969 (Accession No. CA3823).

Related Materials: Additional materials related to the University of Missouri, Extension Division Records can be found in the following collections:

Missouri Extension Homemakers Association Records, (C4696)

Processed by: Autumn Cuddy, December 6, 2025

Historical Note:

The Extension Division was formally established at the University of Missouri by the Board of Curators in 1910. The division was responsible for correspondence courses, noncredit classes, and educational conferences around the state. This was a confluence of programming and extension centers created as early as 1903 in various cities across Missouri, primarily in Kansas City, and activities overseen by extension home economics programs held in rural areas. The Extension Division expanded over time, incorporating Missouri 4-H in 1927, founding Missouri Extension Homemakers Association in 1928, introducing emergency services training in 1933 and law enforcement training in 1948, as well as several other programs. The Extension Division was renamed the Continuing Education Service and merged with the Agricultural Extension Service to form University of Missouri's Cooperative Extension Service in 1960.

Arrangement:

The collection has been arranged into the following 2 series:

Correspondence Course Applications

Scope and Content Note:

Correspondence

This series contains administrative correspondence with students and instructors regarding course offerings, financial concerns, and registration, 1959-1963.

Course Applications

This series consists of student applications for adult education and distance learning courses during the 1956-1957 school year. Forms include course information and biographical details.

Container List:

Correspondence

f. 1	A, 1962-1963
f. 2	B, 1959-1963
f 3	C 1962-1963

f. 4	D, 1962-1963
f. 5	E, 1962-1963
f. 6	F, 1962-1963
f. 7	G, 1960-1963
f. 8	H, 1961-1963
f. 9	I-J, 1959-1962
f. 10	K, 1960-1963
f. 11	L, 1962-1963
f. 12	M, 1962-1963
f. 13	N-O, 1959-1963
f. 14	P-Q, 1960-1963
f. 15	R, 1961-1963
f. 16	S, 1961-1963
f. 17	T, 1961-1963
f. 18	U-V, 1959-1963
f. 19	W, 1960-1963
f. 20	X-Z, 1960-1963

Course Applications

f. 21	A, 1956-1957
f. 22	B, 1956-1957
f. 23	C, 1956-1957
f. 24	D, 1956-1957
f. 25	E-G, 1956-1957
f. 26	H-J, 1956-1957
f. 27	K-L, 1956-1957
f. 28	M, 1956-1957
f. 29	N-Q, 1956-1957
f. 30	R, 1956-1957
f. 31	S, 1956-1957
f. 32	T-V, 1956-1957
f. 33	W-Z, 1956-1957

Index:

Index Terms	Folder
Correspondence schools and courses	1-33
University of Missouri, Extension Division	1-33
University of MissouriColumbia	1-33